210 November 14, 1939.

Koll call: Those absent were Tipmore and Cogshall. Minutes of previous meeting read and approved.

Committee reports were given, wothing has been done in regard to the Union. Grid graph of Fordham game was given. Complete report of Union service workers was considered. Chess club report was given. The financial report of the Pow Wow was given. Arch Ward has been selected to serve as principle speaker at football banquet. Town Hall shall hold a meeting this Sunday. Open Forum shall be held. Next Music series shall be Nov. 27 with William Lyon Phelps.

Hiller reported on pep sessions. None shall be held for Michigan State.
All interest shall be concentrated upon Jawn Purdue.

Publication of a weekly news bulletin such as Illinois now has was discussed. Possibly if not weekly should be monthly.

There exists a deficit in our dance program. Nov. 24--next dance. Jay and Funk shall contact unorganized dance ticket salesmen; while Thomas and Boughman shall handle organized students.

Ray Herbeck has been selected to play for first winter formal on Dec. |

Hutton shall be chairman of the Christmas party for the students who remain on the campus during holidays.

A suggestion from AWS stated in regard to receiving a permit for

Wednesday night dances was discussed and tabled till next meeting. The joint AWS party has been postponed till next semester.

Boughman moved meeting adjourned, Thomas seconded, meeting adjourned. 8:00.

Approved:

Signed:

President of the Board.

Robert W. Werr Secretary of the Board.

November 21, 1939.
Roll Call: Tipmore and Cogshall absent. Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Committee reports were taken up in usual order. Miff Thomas and Dick Arnold with Arnold giving as chairman have been appointed to serve with the AWS in giving the Christmas party for children.

Thomas suggested that the added expenditure of a union news bulletin would not compensate for the advantages of such a service, and also that other agencies of the university cover most of the material contained in such a bulletin.

Considerable discussion was held concerning the dancing on Wednesday night. The whole matter has been referred to the dance committee for their investigation and a report of such to be returned next meeting. This was moved by Chair and seconded by Hiller. It was passed.

Hutton gave a report about the ushering and guide service. Town Hall has been very successful/

Dr. Martz of the School of Education will act as Toastmaster of the football banquet.

The Indiana chess team will play Purdue immediately after the Purdue game.

- 1 11

Jay told of tentative plans subject to board is approval, considering a smoker for the Union service Workers to be held sometime in December.

237 attended the Record Hour for a new attendance Record.

Boughman moved meeting be adjourned. Thomas seconded -- Meeting adjourned at 8:20.P.M.

Approved:

President of the Board.

1 m ///nt ..

Signed: Robert H. Weir Secretary of the Board.

November 28, 1939.

Roll Call: Funk, Cogshall, Patrick and Robinson were absent.

Meeting held at 4:30 P.M. Minutes of previous meeting were read and approved.

Record Hour of past week was shifted from Friday to Thursday night because of Union Board Reunion Banquet.

Plans for the Union Mass meeting are under way by Jay. Mr. Patrick volunteered to secure some activities films of the University of Minnesota Wisconsin etc. for a drawing card. It has been postponed until after Christmas.

Hutton told of plans for the activity forum series. Discussion shall follow directed channels rather than argumentative and tangential discussions.

It has been suggested that a basketball convocation be held sometime mear the first Big Ten B.B. game. Hiller is in charge of this.

The booklet which Thomas is working up, will be completed next semester.

The last Union dance on Nov. 24 was successful.

In regard to the Wednesday night dancing Boughman reported that the University officials are definitely opposed to further socialization of the campus. However the two deans were very courteous and stated that anything that our board so moved would be referred to the Student Affairs. Button moved that we refer this to the dance committee for final decision.

Every member of the board is urged to talk up the Winter formal on Friday December 1.

Colonel Henry Lieber, founder of State Park system will be here Wednesday to talk on hiking, outdoor activities, etc.

Boughman moved meeting adjourn, Thomas seconded -- Meeting adjourned at 5:05. P. M.
Approved:
Signed

President of the Board

Robert V. Werr Secretary of the Board